



IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
P. O. Box 1137
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

May 9, 1973

Texaco Inc.
Attention: J. V. Gannon
P. O. Box 728
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

Your letter of April 27 requests approval to commingle production from the Blinbry and Drinkard formations in the well bore of well No. 22 Blinbry Federal (NCT-1) located in the NE $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ sec, 20, T. 22 S., R. 38 E., Lea County, New Mexico, lease Las Cruces 032104.

Your proposal to commingle Blinbry and Drinkard production in the well bore of well No. 22 Blinbry Federal (NCT-1) is hereby approved subject to like approval by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Sgd.) ARTHUR R. BROWN

Arthur R. Brown
District Engineer

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission ✓
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

